Smith, Chanelle Emily

- -
From: Hughes, Susan
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 4:21 PM
To: Stenberg, Beth
Cc: Brohm, Oscar; Ott, Stephen; Smith, Chanelle Emily; Helton, Jessamyn
Subject: RE: has this had a budget revision yet?

Beth, please rescind the funding. Thank you.

Susan W. Hughes
Legislative Assistant to
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
District 15

502-574-1115

From: Stenberg, Beth

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 3:51 PM

To: Hughes, Susan

Cc: Brohm, Oscar; Ott, Stephen; Smith, Chanelle Emily; Helton, Jessamyn; Stenberg, Beth
Subject: RE: has this had a budget revision yet?

Susan, can you shed some light on this? Does it need to be rescinded?

From: Smith, Chanelle Emily

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 3:49 PM

To: Stenberg, Beth; Helton, Jessamyn

Cc: Brohm, Oscar; Ott, Stephen

Subject: RE: has this had a budget revision yet?

My records show that after this item was approved District 15 found out that these funds were no longer needed, and
they advised to let the item just die. So there would be no need for a budget revision. However, | do not believe this was
ever rescinded. | believe, if | remember correctly, that there was some confusion on if we needed to even rescind it or
not. (I am so glad we are working on getting a set rule on this matter). However, | reviewed following Appropriations
agendas and the item was never rescinded.

Would you like me to place this on the upcoming appropriations agenda to be rescinded?

Chanelle Smith

Assistant Clerk

Louisville Metro Council Clerk’s Office
601 West Jefferson Street, 1st Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Phone - 502-574-2791

Fax - 502-574-3363

email —chanelle. smith@louisvilleky.gov




Smith, Chanelle Emily

From: Hughes, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 1:54 PM
To: Smith, Chanelle Emily

Cc: Butler, Marianne; Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: LMPD NDF REQUEST Oakdale Holiday Event
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Chanelle, Please withdrawal the NDF request for the Oakdale Holiday Event heard and approved (with additional
information) by the Appropriation Committee. I have just be advised the event will occur without funding from the
Council. The amount was $500. Thank you.

This is the item we discussed earlier today.

Thanks Chanelle.

Susan 'W. Hughes

Legislative Assistant to Councilwoman Butler
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

502-574-1115
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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

X Neighborhood Development Fund
[l capital Infrastructure Fund

[ Primary Sponsor: Marianne Butler District 15
Date:
July 10, 2013
| Amount $500.00 |

Describe the program/project in detail including public purpose, sources of funding and if
the receiving department will spend the funding directly or award to an external grantee:

A Holiday Event in Oakdale--toys are donated and a hot meal is served to anyone in the
metro community.

Location of project/program: See attached list.

City Agency: LMPD
Contact Person: Johnny Burgraff
Agency Phone: 574-7010

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined

that the funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Hughes, Susan

From: Burgraff, Johnny

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 2:14 PM
To: Hughes, Susan

Subject: Oakdale Holiday Party

Susan,

The 4" Division will be assisting the Oakdale Neighborhood Association with the 3™ annual “Oakdale Holiday Party.”
This event will take place on Saturday, December 7™, 2013 at the Salvation Army Boys & Girls Club, located at 1010
Beecher Street.

This event is made possible through donations of toys from Wal-Mart stores and local retailers. Members of the
community come together and join forces to provide a hot meal which consisted of, Turkey & Dressing, Mashed
Potatoes, Stuffing, Green Beans, Rolls and dessert for over 500 attendees. This venue is geared to strengthen
neighborhood and police relations and provide a child with a hot meal and toy for the Holidays.

This event is open community wide and not restricted to the Oakdale Neighborhood.
A. Name- Oakdale Holiday Party
B. Venue- Neighborhood and Police Relations

C. Participants for event- 700

Thanks!

Johnny D. Burgraff

Division Resource Officer
Community Services

1340 S. 4th Street

Louisville, KY 40208

(502) 574-7010
Johnny.Burgraff@Louisvilleky.gov

Working Toward Positive Change Through Community Partnerships



